

0 8 5 0

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

ACC

10000 | 120 | 556

SD/

Open

Aug

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

10000 | 120 | 556

SD/35

DISTRIBUTION LISTS

Opened Aug. 27, 1944 - CLOSED Dec 12, 1944

Aug. - Dec. 1944

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785020

ALMA
INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION
List "2"

ADC for GCC - 2
Col KERR - 1
G(SD) - 3
AQ - 4
Med - 1
Q(AE) - 2
Lt Col ROSE - 1
Mov - 1
File - 2
CSL - 1

Spec Sec - 2
G I - 1
G(2) - 2
S & T - 3
Lab - 1
SOR - 1
SOR Sigs - 1
War Diary - 2
Specs - 6

NOTA LOs:

SARDINIA - 1
SICILY - 1
FIFTH Army - 1 *BR INCR 5 ARMY*
EIGHTH Army - 1
1 DISTRICT - 1
3 DISTRICT - 1
NAPLES - 2
52 AREA - 1
54 AREA - 1
TRANI - 1

3613

0 8 5 3

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

Jul 82/35

AFHQ Signal Prefixes

North African Economic Board.
Adjutant General
Deputy Chief of Staff for Air
CAO
Commander in Chief
Civil Affairs
Claims
Chief of Staff
Chemical Warfare Section
Deputy Commander in Chief
Deputy Chief of Staff
" " "
E.F.I.
Engineer
Works
Finance

FHAED
FHAG
FHAIR
FHCAO
FHCIC
FHCIV
FHCLM
FHCOS
FHCWS
FHDCC
FHDSC
FHDSC
FHEFI
FHENG
FHENW
FHFIN

G-1 (British)
Postal (British)
G-4 (Mov & Tn)
Q (Maint)
S & T
Surgeon
Ordnance (British)
REME
G-4 (Petroleum)
Psychological Warfare Offr.
Signals
Transportation (A)
Transportation (B)
War Shipping Admin
G-5
G-3 (Org/Ops)
Q(AE)
MAAF
Q

FHGAB
FHGAE
FHGDM
FHGDQ
FHGDT
FHMED
FHCRB
FHORR
FHPET
FHPWO
FHSIG
FHIPN
FHTNB
FHWSA
FHGEG
FHGCT
FHQAE
FHAIR
FHSUP

3614

0 8 3 4

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

17

Subject :- Distribution Lists

HQ ALLIED ARMS IN ITALY

Tel: FILECT 99

1904/3/G(SD2)

15 Dec 44

List 'A'
List 'C'

B

35

Ref this HQ letter 1904/3/G(SD) dated 2 Dec.

R/S
12

1. Internal distribution lists will be amended as follows :-

(a) List 'A'

Amend serial 30 to read :-

Press and Censorship (2)

(b) List 'C'

Delete serials 69 and 70.

5 DEC 1944

3613

[Handwritten signature]
for
Brigadier,
G(SD & T).

0853

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

157

SUBJECT:- Distribution Lists

CONFIDENTIAL

HQ ALLIED ARMIES IN F

Tel:- PHPCOT 93

1904/3/G(SD2)

10 Dec 44

G.

12/12

13

List 'C'

R12

Ref this HQ letter 1904/3/G(SD2) of 2 Dec.

Internal distribution List 'C' Serial 71 will be amended to read
UDF Ldn HQ (main).

[Signature]
for Brigadier,
G(SD & T).

2612

[Signature]

12/12

54/25

0856

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

17

FROM DISTHREE ~~17~~
TO MMIA
INFO DISTHREE EAST

021739

SD 481 RESTRICTED

Ref your SD/49 of 29 Nov and SD/52 of 30 Nov (.)
Request in future you fwd copies of correspondence
on call up arrangements as follows (.) 3 District
4 copies (.) MMIA LO 3 District 1 copy (.) 3 District
Eastern Det 2 copies

cgl

SD/49

SD/53
SD/55 ←
6712 circs
Hout
SD/50

3611

CONFIDENTIAL

SUBJECT: Distribution Lists

HQ ALLIED ARMIES IN ITALY

Tel: FILPOT 99

1904/3/G(SD2)

Dec 44

List 'A'
List 'C'

1. Attached are HQ AAI internal Distribution Lists 'A', 'B', 'C' and 'D' which will be taken into use forthwith.
2. Previous internal Distribution Lists issued by this HQ are cancelled.
3. The new Distribution Lists are designed to give:
 - (a) A full list of Branches etc. at Adv HQ (List 'A')
 - (b) A list of the chief Branches at Adv HQ (List 'B')
 - (c) A full list of Branches etc. at Main HQ (List 'C')
 - (d) A list of the chief Branches at Main HQ (List 'D')
4. Amendments to the List should be forwarded to G(SD) as they occur.

Brigadier,
G(SD & T)

3610
4/12

LIST 'A'

1. MA to C-in-C	13. CSI (tech)	25. Mov	36. MATAF (2)
2. Dep Mil Sec	14. G(SD)	26. SMC (Adv)	37. Hq Sqn GHQ
3. MA to CGS	15. G(Air)	27. Hq Comd (US)	Liaison Regt
4. C of S (US)	16. G(Com)	28. GHQ Car Coy	15 Hq Sigs (Adv)
5. MA to CAO	17. G(OW)	29. CC Def Coy	No 1 Spec
6. DCGS	18. Plans	30. Press and	Wireless Sec
7. BGS	19. L/Q	Censorship	16 FS Sec
8. G(Ops)	20. AG (US) (2)	PWB	200
9. G(Ops) B	21. RA	PNLO	Unit Personnel
10. GSI(A)	22. RE (2)	NZ Liaison	Sec (US)
11. GSI(b)	23. X	Civil Affairs Sec	MP Det (US)
12. GSI(s)	24. SVY	Tac Hq 'A' Force	Finance (US)

LIST 'B'

1. MA to C-in-C	8. G(Ops) (2)	15. AG (US) (2)	22. PNLO
2. Dep Mil Sec	9. GSI (2)	16. RA	NZ Liaison
3. MA to CGS	10. GSI (s)	17. RE (2)	Civil Affairs
4. C of S (US)	11. G(SD)	18. X	Sec
5. MA to CAO	12. G(Air)	19. SVY	Tac Hq 'A' Force
6. DCGS	13. Plans	20. Mov	MATAF (2)
7. BGS	14. L/Q	21. SMC	Hq Sqn GHQ
			Liaison Regt

LIST 'C'

1. MS	21. Mov	41. AKS	61. NZ Liaison
2. PA to CAO	22. Tn(Tr)	42. EPI	ATSC/MTO Liaison
3. GSI(c)	23. Tn(US)	43. Fire	HQ RAC
4. G(SD) (2)	24. Postal	44. Coal Sec	HQ Inf
5. G(Erg)	25. SI (2)	45. Local Resources	DMT
6. G(Records)	26. Catering	46. Pot Sec (2)	WTSTP
7. DCAO	27. Prints	47. Claims & Hirings(2)	No 1 Op Research
8. A	28. Med	48. SMC (Main)	Sec
9. A6 (Indian)	29. Ord	49. Camp Comdt (2)	Captured Enemy
10. Q (2)	30. REME (2)	50. Hq Comd (US)	Material Sec
11. Q(AE)	31. REME	51. Supervising Offr	Press & Radio
12. G-4	Inspectorate	52. Finance Offr	Censorship
13. RA	Pay	53. US Post Office	Adv AtHQ Public
14. RE (2)	V & R	54. 717 GHQ Car Coy	Adv AtHQ
15. Works	Lab (2)	55. STLO	Adv Adm Hq UDF
16. X	Pro	56. US Cipher	15 Hq Sigs (Main)
17. CSO L of C	Education	57. 196 Sig Photo (US)	16 FS Sec
18. Chaplains (CE)	Sel	58. Cdn Sec GHQ 1 Ech	2691 MMIA Coy
19. Chaplains (RC)	JAG	59. Civil Affairs Sec	2675 Regt ACC
20. SVY	F4	60. Army Sub Commission	
	DD Welfare	Liaison	

LIST 'D'

1. MS	12. RA	23. ST (2)	34. SMC (Main)
-------	--------	------------	----------------

1. MA to C-in-C
2. Dep Mil Sec
3. MA to CCS
4. C of S (US)
5. MA to C40
6. DCGS
7. BGS
8. G(Ops) (2)
9. GSI (2)
10. GSI (s)
11. G(SD)
12. G(Air)
13. Plans
14. A/Q
15. AG (US) (2)
16. RA
17. RE (2)
18. X
19. SVY
20. Mov
21. SMC
22. NZ Liaison
23. Civil Affairs
24. Sec
25. Top HQ 'A' Force
26. MATAF (2)
27. H' Son GHQ
- Liaison Regt

LIST 101

1. MS
2. FA to C40
3. GSI (c)
4. G(SD) (2)
5. G(Trg)
6. G(Records)
7. DC40
8. 46 (Indian)
9. Q (2)
10. Q (AE)
11. C-4
12. RA
13. RE (2)
14. Works
15. X
16. CSO L of C
17. Chaplains (CE)
18. Chaplains (RC)
19. Svy
20. DD Welfare

21. Mov
22. Tn(Dr)
23. Tn(US)
24. Postal
25. ST (2)
26. Catering
27. Prints
28. Med
29. Ord
30. REME (2)
31. REME
32. Inspectorate
33. Pay
34. V & R
35. Lab (2)
36. Pro
37. Education
38. Sal
39. JAG
40. FA
41. DD Welfare
42. Fire
43. Coal Sec
44. Local Resources
45. Pet Sec (2)
46. Claims & Hirings(2)
47. SMC (Main)
48. Camp Comdt (2)
49. HQ Comd (US)
50. Supervising Offr
51. Finance Offr
52. US Post Office
53. 717 GHQ Car Coy
54. STLO
55. US Cipher
56. 196 Sig Photo (US)
57. Cdn Sec GHQ 1 Ech
58. Civil Affairs Sec
59. Army Sub Commission
60. Liaison

61. NZ Liaison
62. AFSC/MTO Liaison
63. HQ RAC
64. HQ Inf
65. DMT
66. WTSFF
67. No 1 Op Research
68. Captured Enemy
69. Material Sec
70. Press & Radio
71. Censorship
72. Adv AFHQ Public
73. Adv Adm HQ UDF
74. 15 HQ Sigs (Main)
75. 15 PS Sec
76. 2691 MMLA Coy
77. 2675 Regt ACC

LIST 101

1. MS
2. FA to C40
3. GSI (c)
4. G(SD) (2)
5. G(Trg)
6. G(Records)
7. DC40
8. A
9. Q (2)
10. Q (AE)
11. C-4

12. RA
13. RE (2)
14. Works
15. X
16. CSO L of C
17. Chaplains(CE)
18. Svy
19. Mov
20. Tn(Dr)
21. Tn(US)
22. Postal
23. ST (2)
24. Prints
25. Med
26. Ord
27. REME (2)
28. Lab (2)
29. Pro
30. FA
31. DD Welfare
32. Pet Sec (2)
33. Local Resources

34. SMC (Main)
35. Civil Affairs Sec
36. NZ Liaison
37. HQ RAC
38. HQ Inf
39. DMT
40. WTSFF
41. No 1 Op Research
42. Sec

0869

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

12

SD/35

RESTRICTED

SUBJECT: Distribution Lists

HQ ALLIED ARMY IN ITALY

Tel: FILFOT 99

1904/3/G(SD2)

27 Nov 44

SD
361u

List 'A'
List 'C'

Ref this HQ letter 1904/3/G(SD2) dated 27 Aug 44.

It is intended to republish Distribution Lists A, B, C and D during the next few days. Will Branches and Services forward any amts they wish to be made to the existing lists to reach G(SD) not later than 30 Nov 44.

19
35/4

[Signature]

3608

Brigadier,
G(SD & T).

0861

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

SUBJECT: Distribution Lists

SD 35 10
22/11 5
HQ ALLIED ARMS IN ITALY

Tel: FILFOT 99

1904/3/G(ED2)

20 Nov 44

Lists 'A' & 'C'

Ref this HQ letter 1904/3/G(ED2) dated 27 Aug and subsequent amts thereto.

1. Internal Distribution list 'C' will be amended as follows:- **3607**
- (a) delete Serial 11.

Brigadier
C(SD & T)

0862

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

SUBJECT:- Distribution Lists

59/35
19/11
HQ ALLIED ARMIES IN ITALY

Tel:- FILFOT 99

1904/3/G(SD2)

17 Nov 44

List 'A' & 'C'

thereto.

Ref this HQ letter 1904/3/G(SD2), dated 27 Aug and subsequent and

Internal Distribution List 'C' will be amended as follows:-

1.

(a) Against serial 59 insert : STLO.

Brigadier,
G(SD & T).

3606

0863

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

SUBJECT: Distribution Lists.

NO ALLIED ARMIES IN ITALY

Tel: FILBOT 99

1901/3/G(SD2)

11 Nov 44

List A
List C

1. The following amendments will be made to Distribution Lists A and B.

(a) List A

Amend serial 33 to read MEF (2) ✓

(b) List B

Amend serial 21 to read MEF (2) ✓

5/35 R¹²

14 11

Signature
for
Brigadier,
G(SD & T).

Handwritten notes
JWB
14/11

Handwritten notes
B
14/11

3605

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

SD/35
7

SUBJECT: Distribution Lists

CONFIDENTIAL

HQ ALLIED ARMIES IN ITALY.

Tel : FILFOT 99.

1904/3/G(SD).

36 Oct 44.

List 'A'
List 'C'

Ref this HQ letter 1904/3/G(SD) dated 27 Aug.

Internal distribution list 'C' will be amended as follows

Delete Serial 59 DSTO ✓

[Signature]
Brigadier,
G(SD & T).

3604

SUBJECT: - Distribution Lists

HQ ALLIED ARMIES IN ITALY

Tel: - FILPOT 99

1904/3/G(SD)

20 Oct 44

List 'A'
List 'C'

SD/35
21.0 20/10

Ref this HQ letter 1904/3/G(SD2) dated 27 Aug and subsequent amts.

1. Internal distribution lists will be amended as follows:-

(a) List 'A'

Amend serial 34 to read
Civil Affairs Section

(b) List 'B'

Amend serial 19 to read
Civil Affairs Section

(c) List 'C'

Amend serial 47 to read
Camp Cond (2)

serial 67 to read
Civil Affairs Section

(d) List 'D'

Amend serial 33 to read
Civil Affairs Section

[Signature]
Brigadier,
G(SD & T).

3600

0860

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

6277

2691 MMIA Coy

1904/3

6025

02671

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

8894
5

RESTRICTED

SUBJECT: Distribution Lists

HQ ALLIED ARMY IN ITALY

Tel: FILFOT 99

Rgt 17th

1904/3/G(SD)

/U Sep 44

MM 14
FILED
1691

List 'A'
List 'C'

Ref this HQ letter 1904/3/G(SD) dated 27 Aug and subsequent amendments.

1. Internal Distribution List 'C' will be amended as follows:
Amend serial 58 to read -
Claims and Hirings (2)

1708
17
9

Officer
Brigadier, *file 1*
C(SD & T).

3602

SUBJECT :- Distribution Lists

HQ ALLIED ARMIES IN ITALY

Tel:- FILFOT 99

1904/3/G(SD)

8 Sep 44

List 'A'
List 'C'

Ref this HQ letter 1904/3/G(SD) dated 27 Aug and subsequent amts.

Internal distribution lists 'C' and 'D' will be amended as follows :-

(a) List 'C'

Amend serial 19 to read 'X'. ✓
Amend serial 57 to read Pot Sec (2). ✓

(b) List 'D'

Amend serial 17 to read 'X'. ✓
Amend serial 39 to read Pot Sec (2). ✓

Belgadier,
G(SD & T).

WCB 9/8

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

5./34 3
69

RESTRICTED

SUBJECT:- Distribution List

HQ ALLIED ARMIES IN ITALY

Tel:- FILPOT 99

1904/3/G(SD)

9 5 Sep 44

List 'A'
List 'C'

Ref this HQ letter 1904/3/G(SD) dated 27 Aug.

Internal distribution List 'B' will be amended as follows:-

Add new serial 24 - GSI(s)

WGB $\frac{1}{9}$

[Signature]
Brigadier,
G(SD & T).

3630

8/35
Date Recd: 19/2

RESTRICTED

SUBJECT:- Distribution Lists

HQ ALLIED ARMIES IN ITALY
Tel:- FILPOT 99
1904/3/G(SD2)
31 Aug 44

1/9

List 'A' } as amended be c
List 'C' }
Ref this HQ letter 1904/3/G(SD2) dated 27 Aug.

1. Internal distribution lists will be amended as follows:-

(a) List 'A'
Add new serial 39 AG (US) (2)

(b) List 'B'
Add new serials 22 A/Q
23 AG (US) (2)

(c) List 'C'
Delete Serials 12
61
62
64

Add new serials 84 2691 MMIA Coy
85 2675 Regt ACC

(d) List 'D'
Delete Serial 10
Add new serials 39 Pet Sec
40 Prints

[Signature]
Brigadier 3599
G(SD & T)

LIST 'A'

1. MA to C-in-C
2. Dep Mil Sec
3. MA to CGS
4. MA to CAO
5. DCGS
6. BCS
7. G(Cps) 2
8. GSI(a)
9. GSI(b)
10. GSI(s)

11. GSI(tech)
12. G(SD)
13. G(Air)
14. G(Cem)
15. G(CW)
16. Plans
17. A/Q
18. RA
19. RE

20. X
21. SVY
22. Mov
23. SMC
24. Camp Comd
25. HQ Comd (US)
26. GHQ Car Coy
27. OC Def Coy
28. Press and
Censorship

29. PWB
30. NLO
31. ~~ACC Liaison~~ *Acc Liaison*
32. Tac HQ 'A' Force
33. ~~WATF~~ (2)
34. H Sqn GHQ Liaison Regt
35. 15 HQ Sigs
36. No 1 Spec Wireless Sec
37. 16 FS Sec
38. SUU
39. AG(us) (2)

LIST 'B'

1. MA to C-in-C
2. Dep Mil Sec
3. MA to CGS
4. MA to CAO
5. DCGS

6. BCS
7. G(Cps) 2
8. GSI (2)
9. G(SD)
10. G(Air)

11. Plans
12. RA
13. RE
14. X
15. SVY

16. Mov
17. SMC
18. NLO
19. ~~ACC Liaison~~ *Acc Liaison*
20. Tac HQ 'A' Force
21. ~~WATF~~ (2)
22. A/Q
23. AG(us) (2)
24. GSI(s)

LIST 'C'

1. AMS
2. FA to CAO
3. C of S (US)
4. GSI(c)
5. G(SD) (2)
6. G(Trg)
7. G(Records)
8. DCAO
9. 4
10. 46 (Indian)
11. 47 (Colonial)
12. 48 (US) (2)
13. Q (2)
14. Q (AE)
15. G-4
16. RA
17. RE (2)
18. Works
19. X ~~W~~
20. CSO L of C
21. Chaplain (CE)

22. Chaplain (RC)
23. SVY
24. Mov
25. Tn (Br)
26. Tn (US)
27. Postal
28. ST (2)
29. Catering
30. Prints
31. Med
32. Ord
33. REME (2)
34. Pay
35. V & R
36. Lab (2)
37. Pro
38. Education
39. Sal
40. JAG
41. FA
42. LL Welfare

43. AKS
44. EPI
45. Fire
46. SMC
47. Camp Comd (2)
48. HQ Comd (US)
49. Supervising Offr
50. Finance Offr
51. US Postal Office
52. 717 GHQ Car Coy
53. Adm Ech Car Coy
54. MP Det (US)
55. Coal Sec
56. Local Resources
57. Pet Sec (2)
58. Claims & Harnings (2)
59. ~~DSSE~~
60. Unit Personnel Sec (US)

61. 2650 Sig Radio Relay
62. ~~Sta C-7~~ (US)
63. US Cipher
64. ~~OSS Det AMI~~ (US)
65. 196 Sig Photo (US)
66. Cam Sec GHQ 1 Ech
67. ~~ACC Liaison~~ *Acc Liaison*
68. IAIM
69. Army Sub ~~Section~~ *Liaison*
70. NZ Liaison
71. ~~ALFSC/MTO~~ Liaison
72. HQ RAG
73. HQ Inf
74. DMT
75. WTSFF
76. No 1 Op Research Sec
77. Captured Enemy
Material Sec
78. Press & Radio
Censorship
79. Public Relations
80. AGV AFHC

0872

785020

- 3. MA to CGS
- 4. MA to CAO
- 5. DCGS
- 8. GSI (2)
- 9. G(SD)
- 10. G(Air)
- 13. X
- 14. Svy
- 15. Svy
- 19. AGC
- 20. Tac HQ 1st Force
- 21. TAT (2)
- 22. A/Q
- 23. AG(us) (2)
- 24. GSI (3)

LIST 101

- 1. AMS
- 2. FA to CAO
- 3. C of S (US)
- 4. GSI (c)
- 5. G(SD) (2)
- 6. G(Trg)
- 7. G(Records)
- 8. DCAO
- 9. A
- 10. A6 (Indian)
- 11. A7 (Colonial)
- 12. A8 (US) (2)
- 13. Q (2)
- 14. Q (AE)
- 15. G-4
- 16. RA
- 17. RE (2)
- 18. Works
- 19. X
- 20. CSO L of C
- 21. Chaplain (CE)
- 22. Chaplain (RG)
- 23. Svy
- 24. Mov
- 25. Tn (Br)
- 26. Tn (US)
- 27. Postal
- 28. ST (2)
- 29. Catering
- 30. Prints
- 31. Med
- 32. Ord
- 33. REME (2)
- 34. Pay
- 35. V & R
- 36. Lab (2)
- 37. Pro
- 38. Education
- 39. Sal
- 40. JAG
- 41. FA
- 42. LD Welfare
- 43. AKS
- 44. EFTI
- 45. Fire
- 46. SMO
- 47. Camp Comd
- 48. HQ Comd (US)
- 49. Supervising Offr
- 50. Finance Offr
- 51. US Postal Office
- 52. 717 GHQ Car Coy
- 53. Adm Ech Car Coy
- 54. MP Det (US)
- 55. Coal Sec
- 56. Local Resources
- 57. Pet Sec (2)
- 58. Claims & Hiring
- 59. Unit Personnel Sec (US)
- 60. 2650 Sig Radio Relay
- 61. 2650 Sig Radio Relay
- 62. 982 Sig Det (US)
- 63. US Cipher
- 64. OSS Det MFI (US)
- 65. 196 Sig Photo (US)
- 66. Cdn Sec GHQ 1 Ech
- 67. AGC Liaison
- 68. IALM
- 69. Army Sub Liaison
- 70. NZ Liaison
- 71. AAFSC/MTO Liaison
- 72. HQ RAC
- 73. Hq Inf
- 74. DMT
- 75. WTSFF
- 76. No 1 Op Research Sec
- 77. Captured Enemy Material Sec
- 78. Press & Radio Censorship
- 79. Public Relations
- 80. Adv AFHQ
- 81. Adv Adm Hq UDF
- 82. 15 Hq Sigs
- 83. 16 FS Sec
- 84. 2691 MMIA
- 85. 2675 REGT

LIST 101

- 1. AMS
- 2. FA to CAO
- 3. C of S (US)
- 4. GSI (c)
- 5. G(SD) (2)
- 6. G(Trg)
- 7. G(Records)
- 8. DCAO
- 9. A
- 10. A8 (US) (2)
- 11. G (2)
- 12. G (AE)
- 13. G-4
- 14. LA
- 15. RE (2)
- 16. Works
- 17. X
- 18. CSO L of C
- 19. Svy
- 20. Mov
- 21. Tn (Dr)
- 22. Tn (US)
- 23. Postal
- 24. ST
- 25. Med
- 26. Crd
- 27. REME (2)
- 28. Lab
- 29. Pro
- 30. FA
- 31. DD Welfare
- 32. SMO
- 33. AGC Liaison
- 34. HQ RAC
- 35. Hq Inf
- 36. DMT
- 37. WTSFF
- 38. No 1 Op Research Sec
- 39. Pet Sec (2)
- 40. PRINTS

CONFIDENTIAL

SUBJECT: Distribution Lists

HQ ALLIED ARMIES IN ITALY

Tel: FILPOT 99

M.M. / A.	SD / 34
FILE REF	1 / 34
Date Recd	28 / 8 / 44

1904/3/G(SD)

27 Aug 44

List 'A'
List 'C'

1. Attached are HQ AAI internal Distribution Lists 'A', 'B', 'C' and 'D', which will be taken into use forthwith.
2. Previous internal Distribution Lists issued by this HQ are cancelled.
3. The new Distribution Lists are designed to give:
 - (a) A full list of Branches etc. at Adv HQ (List 'A').
 - (b) A list of the chief branches at Adv HQ (List 'B').
 - (c) A full list of branches etc. at Main HQ (List 'C').
 - (d) A list of the chief branches at Main HQ (List 'D').
4. Amendments to the lists should be forwarded to G(SD) as they occur.

C. H. Jennings
for Brigadier,
G(SD & T).

3598

0874

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785020

LIST 'A'

1. MA to C-in-C	11. CSI (tech)	20. X	29. FWTB
2. Dep Mil Sec	12. G(SD)	21. SVY	30. NLO
3. MA to CGS	13. G(Air)	22. Mov	31. ACC Liaison Civ. Affairs Sec
4. MA to CAO	14. G(Gam)	23. SMC	32. Tac HQ 1st Force
5. DCGS	15. G(CW)	24. Camp Comd	33. MATAF (2)
6. BGS	16. Plans	25. HQ Comd (US)	34. H Sq CHQ Liaison Regt
7. G(Ops) 2	17. A/Q	26. GHQ Car Coy	35. 15 HQ Sigs
8. GSI(a)	18. RA	27. OC Def Coy	36. No 1 Spec Wireless Sec
9. GSI(b)	19. RE	28. Press and	37. 16 FS Sec
10. GSI(s)		Censorship	38. SUJ

39 45 (US) (2)

LIST 'B'

1. MA to C-in-C	6. BGS	11. Plans	16. Mov
2. Dep Mil Sec	7. G(Ops) 2	12. RA	17. SMC
3. MA to CGS	8. GSI (2)	13. RE	18. NLO
4. MA to CAO	9. G(SD)	14. X	19. ACC Liaison Civ. Affairs Sec
5. DCGS	10. G(Air)	15. SVY	20. Tac HQ 1st Force
			21. MATAF (2)

22 4/8 (US) (2)
23 45 (US) (2)
24 45 (US) (2)

LIST 'C'

1. AMS	22. Chaplain (RC)	43. AKS	63. US Cipher
2. PA to CAO	23. SVY	44. EPI	64. CS Det (US)
3. C of S (US)	24. Mov	45. Fire	65. 196 Sig Photo (US)
4. GSI(c)	25. Tn (Br)	46. SMC	66. Cdn Sec GHQ 1 Ech
5. G(SD) (2)	26. Tn (US)	47. Camp Comd (2)	67. ACC Liaison Civ. Affairs
6. G(Trg)	27. Postal	48. HQ Comd (US)	68. LLM
7. G(Records)	28. ST (2)	49. Supervising Offr	69. Army Sub Liaison
8. DCAO	29. Catering	50. Finance Offr	70. N2 Liaison
9. A	30. Prints	51. US Postal Office	71. AAFSC/MTO Liaison
10. A6 (Indian)	31. Med	52. 717 GHQ Car Coy	72. HQ RAC
11. A7 (Colonial)	32. Ord	53. Adm Ech Car Coy	73. H. Inf
12. A8 (US) (2)	33. REME (2)	54. MP Det (US)	74. DMT
13. Q (2)	34. Pay	55. Coal Sec	75. WTSFF
14. Q (AE)	35. V & R	56. Local Resources	76. No 1 Op Research Sec
15. G-4	36. Lab (2)	57. Pet Sec (2)	77. Captured Enemy
16. RA	37. Fro	58. Claims & Hiring (2)	Material Sec
17. RE (2)	38. Education	59. Unit Personnel Sec	Press & Radio
18. Works	39. Sal	60. Unit Personnel Sec (US)	Censorship
19. Y	40. Unit Personnel Sec		

0875

785020

- 17. SMO
- 18. NLO
- 19. AGO Liaison
- 20. Tac HQ 1st Force
- 21. RATAF (2)
- 22. 4/8 C.V.S. (2)
- 23. 4/8 C.V.I. (5)
- 24. G.V.I. (5)

- 7. G(Ops) 2
- 8. GSI (2)
- 9. G(SD)
- 10. G(Air)
- 12. RA
- 13. RE
- 14. X
- 15. SVY

- 1. MA to G-in-C
- 2. Dep Mil Sec
- 3. MA to CGS
- 4. MA to CAO
- 5. DCGS

LIST 'C'

- 1. AMS
- 2. PA to CAO
- 3. C of S (US)
- 4. GSI(c)
- 5. G(SD) (2)
- 6. G(Trg)
- 7. G(Records)
- 8. DCAO
- 9. 4
- 10. 46 (Indian)
- 11. 47 (Colonial)
- 12. 48 (US) (2)
- 13. Q (2)
- 14. Q (AE)
- 15. G-4
- 16. RA
- 17. RE (2)
- 18. Works
- 19. X
- 20. CSO L of C
- 21. Chaplain (CE)
- 22. Chaplain (RC)
- 23. SVY
- 24. Mov
- 25. Tn (Er)
- 26. Tn (US)
- 27. Postal
- 28. ST (2)
- 29. Catering
- 30. Prints
- 31. Med
- 32. Ord
- 33. REME (2)
- 34. Pay
- 35. V & R
- 36. Lab (2)
- 37. Pro
- 38. Education
- 39. Sal
- 40. JAG
- 41. FA
- 42. DD Welfare
- 43. AKS
- 44. EFI
- 45. Fire
- 46. SMC
- 47. Camp Comd (2)
- 48. HQ Comd (US)
- 49. Supervising Offr
- 50. Finance Offr
- 51. US Postal Office
- 52. 717 GHQ Car Coy
- 53. Adm Ech Car Coy
- 54. MP Det (US)
- 55. Coal Sec
- 56. Local Resources
- 57. Pet Soc (2)
- 58. Claims & Hirings (2)
- 59. ~~Unit Personnel Sec~~
- 60. Unit Personnel Sec (US)
- 61. 2650 Sig Radio Relay Sta Coy (US)
- 62. 982 Sig Det (US)
- 63. US Cipher
- 64. OSS Det AAI (US)
- 65. 196 Sig Photo (US)
- 66. Cdn Sec GHQ 1 Ech
- 67. AGO Liaison
- 68. IALM
- 69. Army Sub Commission Liaison
- 70. NZ Liaison
- 71. AAFSC/MTO Liaison
- 72. HQ RMC
- 73. R. Inf
- 74. DMT
- 75. WISFF
- 76. No 1 Op Research Sec
- 77. Captured Enemy Material Sec
- 78. Press & Radio Censorship
- 79. Public Relations
- 80. Adv AFHC
- 81. Adv Adm HQ UDF
- 82. 15 HQ Sigs
- 83. 16 FS Sec
- 84. MMIA Coy
- 85. 2675 Rgt ACC

LIST 'D'

- 1. AMS
- 2. PA to CAO
- 3. C of S (US)
- 4. GSI (c)
- 5. G (SD) (2)
- 6. G (Trg)
- 7. G (Records)
- 8. DCAO
- 9. 4
- 10. 49 (US) (2)
- 11. Q (2)
- 12. Q (AE)
- 13. G-4
- 14. RA
- 15. RE (2)
- 16. Works
- 17. X
- 18. CSO L of C
- 19. SVY
- 20. Mov
- 21. Tn (Dr)
- 22. Tn (US)
- 23. Postal
- 24. ST
- 25. Med
- 26. Ord
- 27. REME (2)
- 28. Lab
- 29. Pro
- 30. FA
- 31. DD Welfare
- 32. SMC
- 33. AGO Liaison
- 34. HQ RAO
- 35. HQ Inf
- 36. DMT
- 37. WISFF
- 38. No 1 Op Research Sec
- 39. Pet. Sec (2)
- 40. Prints

0 8 7 6